
Memorandum 
To: Faculty Council 
From: Charles Bodkin, Faculty President 2010-2011 
Date: November 11, 2010 

RE: Motion to revise Standing Rules of the Faculty, Article 5, Section 3, B, 4, b. 

 

Currently this section states: 

4. Faculty Council shall conduct its review as follows: 

 b. For proposals appearing on the consent calendar, there shall     
 be a two week period during which any council member may register an   
 objection with the Faculty President, causing that proposal to be considered at   
 FEC and Faculty Council meetings.  If no objection is raised, the Faculty Council 
 approval is registered after two weeks. 

Proposed revision to state: 

4. Faculty Council shall conduct its review as follows: 

b. Throughout the calendar year, for proposals appearing on the consent calendar, there 
shall be a two week period during which any council member may register an objection 
with the Faculty President, causing that proposal to be considered at FEC and Faculty 
Council meetings.  If no objection is raised, the Faculty Council approval is registered 
after two weeks. 

Rationale: 

The reason for making this motion comes from a need for faculty approval of course and curriculum 
changes during the summer months. 

FEC Recommendation: 

Unanimously approved at November 4, 2010 FEC meeting. 


